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Henry Lee Lucas, convicted murderer and figure in Adam Walsh case, dead at 64 in Texas
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Henry Lee Lucas, convicted murderer and
figure in Adam Walsh case, dead at 64 in
Texas

sun-sentinsi.com and wires
Web-posted: 11:05 a.m. Mar, 13, 2001

HUNTSVILLE, Texas -- Henry Lee Lucas, a convicted killer

who figured prominently in the kidnapping and murder
investigation of 6-year-old Adam Walsh nearly 20 years
ago, has died in prison. He was 64.

]

(David Phillip/AP)

Convicted killer Henry Lee Lucas is shown as he posed on
Death Row in May 1998 in Huntsville, Texas.

Lucas was best known for making numerous
confessions that prompted law officers nationwide to
clear hundreds of unsolved killings. At one point, he
confessed to more than 600 murders -- then recanted
them all.

Prison officials in Huntsville said Lucas was found
dead in his bed Monday night at the Ellis I prison unit
where he was serving sentences for nine murders, the
Texas Department of Criminal Justice said.

_The one-eyed drifter and former mental patient was
narrowly saved from execution three years ago when
then-Gov. George W. Bush commuted a death sentence
to life in prison because of flimsy evidence in his capital

http://www.sun-sentinel.com/news/daily/detail/0,1136,37500000000125547,00.html]
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Henry Lee Lucas, convicted murderer and figure in Adam Walsh case, dead at 64 in Texas

case, After the commutation, Lucas predicted an "8U
percent chance” he would walk free someday.

Lucas figured prominently in the never solved
kidnapping and murder of Adam in 1981.

Breginning in 1983, one suspect in the case, Ottis
Elwood Toole told friends in Jacksonville and cellmates
that he kidnapped Adam from the Sears store at the
Hollywood Mall on July 27, 1981, then killed the child. He
twice confessed to the crime to police, then recanted.

One of those people he told was Lucas, his longtime
lover. Toole admitted he killed and decapitated Adam,
then showed Lucas the remains after an hour's drive
north from the Hollywood Boulevard shopping center
where Adam was kidnapped.

It wasn't completely decomposed,” Lucas said in a
1986 interview. "He kicked it uncovered and showed it to
me. I got sick about it. I said 'Let's get the hell out of-
here.' I left."

Two weeks after Adam's disappearance two
fisherman found the boy's severed head floating in a
canal near Vero Beach. The body was never found.

Ottis Toole, who was serving a life sentence on an
unrelated Florida arson and murder charge when he died
four years ago, was never charged with the murder of
Adam. ]

But he remained a prime suspect because blood was
found on the fioor of his 1971 Cadillac and on the
machete he told Jacksonville police he used to cut off |
Adam's head. : o '

A DNA link was never established, however, and key
evidence was lost by police. Hollywood Police also
learned that Toole might have been fed specific details
about the Walsh murder by a Jacksonville detective who
hoped to profit with a book deal.

Toole was 49 when he died of cirrhosis of the liver at

_ Union Correctional Institution in Raiford in September

1996.

Adam's dad, John Walsh, went on to found the
television show, America's Most Wanted, which is
dedicated to tracking down fugitives.

Larry Fitzgerald, a spokesman for the state prison
system in Texas, said Henry Lee Lucas' death appeared
to be from natural causes. Lucas had a history of heart
problems and had been hospitalized in the last two
months.

Fitzgerald said Lucas' body was taken to the
Huntsville Funeral Home, where it will be determined
whether there are relatives who want to claim the
remains.

Lucas' confession spree prompted authorities to clear
their books of more than 600 unsolved killings -- but he
later recanted. Many murder cases were never reopened.

Bush in 1998 commuted the death sentence of Lucas
four days before the Death Row inmate was scheduled
for lethal injection in the 1979 slaying in Williamson
County of an unidentified woman known only as "Orange
Socks." :

http://www.sun-sentinel.com/news/daily/detail/0,1136,375000000001 25547,00.html
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| he victim was so named because the socks were the
only items of clothing she was wearing when her body
was found in 1979 in a ditch off Interstate 35 near
Georgetown, north of Austin,

In recent years, Lucas insisted he committed just one
murder, killing his mother in Michigan in 1960 -- a crime
for which he served time in prison and a Michigan mental
hospital. Besides the life term for the Orange Socks
killing, Lucas had six other life sentences and 210 years
in prison for three other slayings.

In 1999, Lucas told reporters he had become
fascinated by Rafael Resendez-Ramirez, the fugitive

“authorities had since connected with at least eight
slayings in Texas, Kentucky and lllinois.

"If this was 1983," Lucas told the Houston Chronicle
at the time, "I'd claim these murders, too ... I made the
police look stupid. I was out to wreck Texas law -
enforcement."

' Fitzgerald said that Lucas had been in state custody
since 1985 and spent most of his time working as a
sewing machine operator in a garment factory that
produces trousers for correctional officers' uniforms.

"He spent all of his time running the sewing
machine,” he said. "He was our best."

— . _ Questions or comments? | Paid archives |.Message boards
Sun-Sentinel.com . . Copyright 2000, Sun-Sentinel Co.-& South Florida Interactive, Inc. . -
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Investigative Assignment #96-02-0262 October 15, 1996

INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #15

TO: RALPH J. RAY, JR.
Chief Assistant State Attorney
FROM: PHILIP J. MUNDY
Investigator -
SUBJ: 1996 Statements of Henry Lee Lucas
RE: Homicide Investigation of Adam Walsh
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, After the death of Ottis TOOLE on September 14, 1996 Henry Lee
ﬂUCAS‘begaﬁ making~statements.td the neWs media‘:égarding the Adam
Wélsh murder. The purpose of this investigative memo is to place
on the record the response to LUCAS' claims.

LUCAS was originally questioned about the Adam WALSH murder on
December 6, 1983 by Det. J. HOFFMAN and Lt. J.B. SMITH and LUCAS
denied any knowledge of the crime.

To our knowledge LUCAS remained silent on the WALSH murder
until April 1996 when at his request a telephone interview between
LUCAS and Det. Mark SMITH was arranged. LUCAS' c¢laims in that
statement were compared to known facts and it was concluded by both
Det. SMITH and this investigator that he was lying. Some of the
more pertinent assertions in his statement are:

a) He and TOOLE drove in a northwest direction from the mall
for about twenty to twenty five miles to the location where the
body was. At that location TOOLE told him the boy's head was in a

nearby canal.
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Investigative Assignment #96-02-262 Page Two
FACT: According to TOOLE he took a southwest route
from the mall. The distance to where the victim's head was found

is about 120 miles and approximately a two hour drive.

b) The body was underneath some brush and the boy's genitals
had been cut off and TOOLE had them in a pint jar and displayed
them to LUCAS. ‘

FACT: LUCAS approximates his viewinéiéf the body as
around mid-November relating the date to the death of Toole{s
sister Drucilla Arzetta Carr. Normal decomposition from July to

November would have made it impossible for LUCAS.to even be able to

discern the sex of the body. The same is true for any body part
that TOOLE would have kept in a jar.
c) There were maggots and flies on the body.
FACT: After four months the cycle of flies and

maggofs wouldAhave been completed.

d) He saw a birthmark on the right side of the body.

FACT: The condition of the body after four months in
the open air would have made such an observation impossible.

There are some statements made by LUCAS that indicate he had
some knowledge of the crime by the time he gave Det. SMITH the 1996
statement. By this time LUCAS could have gained the information
from TOOLE or news sources. However, on the specifics, especially
concerning the condition of the body, he is obviously lying.

On October 2, 1996 WSVN-Channel 7 aired their interview‘with
LUCAS and the statements LUCAS made in that conversation that can
be compared with case facts are:

a) Adam WALSH knew TOOLE because TOOLE had done work for
John WALSH.

FACT: Mr. Walsh did not know OTTIS TOOLE.
b) When LUCAS saw the body it was not totally decomposed.
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Investigative Assignment #96-02-262 Page Three

FACT: Left above ground from July to November in
Florida the body would have been reduced to a skeleton and likely
would have been scattered by wildlife.

c) There were bruises, or blood clots, on the corpse.

FACT: No such observations would have been possible
by November.

Dr. Price of the Broward County Medical Examiner's Office was
consulted regarding the condition of the body and concurs with the
facts stated herein.

A video copy -of the WSVN broadcast was made and will be
retained in the investigative case file.

Henry Lee LUCAS is currently on death row at the Texas State
Prison in Huntsville, Texas. When he contacted Det. SMITH in
April, 1996 TOOLE w;sfstill alive but it is. suspected that LUCAS
may have been looking for some way to deiay his execution-aﬁd :
perhaps obtain a trip to Florida which might have afforded him a
chance to escape. His assertions after the death of TOOLE seem to
have the same motive as well as affording him a great deal of
publicity. Whatever LUCAS' motives might be the bottom line is he
could not have seen the body of ADAM WALSH in the condition he

describes and therefore is lying about being able to lead police to

the body. >
/zﬁ,‘lﬁ .
Inv

. PRtlip J. Mundy

cc: Det. Mark Smit
Hollywood Police Department
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Investigative Assignment #96-02-0262 October 15, 1996

INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #15

TO: RALPH J. RAY, JR.
Chief Assistant State Attorney
FROM: PHILIP J. MUNDY
Investigator )
SUBJ: 1996 Statements of Henry Lee Lucas
RE: Homicide Investigation of Adam Walsh
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After the death of Ottis TOOLE on September 14, 1996 Henry Lee
. LUCAS began making statements to the news media regarding_the'Adam
Walsh murder. Thé purpose of ihis invésfigative memo is to place ‘
on the record the response to LUCAS' claims.

LUCAS was originally questioned about the Adam WALSH murder on
December 6, 1983 by Det. J. HOFFMAN and Lt, J.B. SMITH and LUCAS
denied any knowledge of the crime. .

To our knowledge LUCAS remained silent on the WALSH murder
until April 1996 when at his request a telephone interview between
LUCAS and Det. Mark SMITH was arranged. LUCAS' c¢laims in that
statement were compared to known facts and it was concluded by both
Det. SMITH and this investigator that he was lying. Some of the
more pertinent assertions in his statement are:

a) He and TOOLE drove in a northwest direction from the mall
for about twenty to twenty five miles to the location where the
body was. At that location TOOLE told him the boy's head was in a

nearby canal.
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FACT: According to TOOLE he took a southwest route
from the mall. The distance to where the victim's head was found
is about 120 miles and approximately a two hour drive.

b) The body was underneath some brush and the boy's genitals
had been cut off and TOOLE had them in a pint jar and displayed
them to LUCAS.

FACT: LUCAS approximates his viewing of the body as
around mid-November relating the date to the death of Toole's
sister Drucilla Arzetta Carr. Normal decomposition from July to
November would have made it impossible for LUCAS to even be able to
discern the sex of the body. The same is true for any body part-
that TOOLE would have kept in a jar.

c) There were maggots and flies on the body.

_ FACT: After four months the cycle of flies ‘and
maggoté would have been completed.

d) He saw a birthmark on the right side of the body.

FACT: The condition of the body after four months in
the open air would have made such an observation impossible.

There are some statements made by LUCAS that indicate he had
some knowledge of the crime by the time he gave Det. SMITH the 1996
statement. By this time LUCAS could have gained the information
from TOOLE or news sources. However, on the specifics, especially
concerning the condition of the body, he is obviously lying.

On October 2, 1996 WSVN-Channel 7 aired their interview with
LUCAS and the statements LUCAS made in that conversation that can
be compared with case facts are: ‘

a) Adam WALSH knew TOOLE because TOOLE had done work for
John WALSH. '

FACT: Mr. Walsh did not know OTTIS TOOLE.

b) When LUCAS saw the body it was not totally decomposed.

000257
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FACT: Left above ground from July to November in
Florida the body would have been reduced to a skeleton and likely
would have been scattered by wildlife.

c) There were bruises, or blood clots, on the corpse.

FACT: - No such observations would have been possible
by November.

Dr. Price of the Broward County Medical Examiner's Office was
consulted regarding the condition of the body and concurs with the
facts stated herein.

A video copy of the WSVN broadcast was made and will be
retained in the investigative case file.

Henry Lee LUCAS is currently on death row at the Texas State
Prison in Huntsville, Texas. When he contacted Det. SMITH in
April, 1996 TOOLE was still alive but it is suspected that LUCAS
‘may have been looklng for some way to delay his executlon and’
perhaps obtaln a trip to Florida which might have afforded him a .
chance to . escape. His assertions after the death of TOOLE seem to
have the same motive as well as affording him a great deal of
publicity. Whatever LUCAS' motives might be the bottom line is he
could not have seen the body of ADAM WALSH in the condition he
describes and therefore is lying about being able to lead police to

the body. >
/éf[/z{ 7.

lip -J. Mundy

cc: Det. Mark Smit
Hollywood Police Department
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_Phone 305-831-6368
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FEREON THAT WAS DOING THE INVESTIGATION ON ADAM WALSH.
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hai ] ot
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ELACK OVER WHITE?

YEAH
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NOWy HE SAYE HE USED THE BRIWN DINESD
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DATE 1 AL F-94 RV W AFF R,

T
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Ha.BERIAL:

i VEAH s THAT'E WHAT HE TOLD ME.

SER AEDLIT O THE DaTES vOu  WERE L=

A Dy YL NOW WHAT DO yow R
THE MARYLANDT DD YO REMEMEER THE

A WELL Y T GOT ARRESTED UF THERE DN THE S0TH OF JULY.

sl o I GMT

" LOTHINE DT WA 00T,
LCGTe O LETH

B AMD T ETAYED IN JATL OF oo
I CAN REMEMBER ) SOMEWHERE ARDLNMD TH

b Ok OF 81
F BT GHT -

B AND DID YOU COME DIRECTLY BACK T JaCHEONV TLLET

fia 1 CAaME DTRALGHT B
- [R1 28

TOr COME Iacw

A IoanT PERMISELIDN FROM FRO. THE  FPROBASTION DFET
TR Pl '

R ALFCLEHT
Ao BT TURNED ARDUND &ND I COME RIGHT STRAIGEHT BaGH.

B AL GEHT o IS THAT WHENs DID YO BTART SHSCHETNG UF WITH TITTIS

RIGHT alaY R

Ay YEAMs T WENT RIGHT ON QVER THE  NEXT DAY, I DIDN'T  &ET TO
CATCH HIM THE FIRET DAY 'CAUSE HE MOYVED I ME YO EROW,

ot

. RIGHT. DI YoOU REMEMEER WHERE HE MOVED TO0

Au Uy FIRBT UMy FIRBT Con UHe T GUESE ITE OFF O THE EaBT

SIDE OF UMy JACKSON E}E’.fl!"lt:.w!:"!E:A
Lle DR YOU DON'T REMEMEER THE aDDREZS

BT. BUT T CON'T THINK OF THE EXACT

g WHs IT WaAE ON MAREET
i NG MARKET s O

T QR SOMETTRIME LTRE THST .

o

fy IOTHINE IT'Z 1014 MAR

. L

oy ANYWAY TT WaZ FOR ONE DOF THE BETTY GOUDYEAR'S

5w RIGHT RIGHT. O 3 SOTHIE » MW WHEN YL
AND YO MET WITH Uy YOU STARTED:  WHEN YOL)  SHACH

REFDRTING OFF. ¢ M, 8MITH
: DLIFE RN, SR PRV SERT &L

1l DATE: A= L50

N IEWER:
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ARN HOW S0ON AFTER THaT  DID HE BRING IN THE. BRING  WUF THE
CINVERSATION AROUT GUIING DOWN TO HOLLYWOID® :

M WELLs LET'E  SEE. IOTHINE  HIE STETER  COMMITTED SUTCIDE DN
ABEOUT THE MIDDLE. MIDDLE OF 0CT. I THIME.

(A ALRTEHT .

M u SOMEWHERE RIGHT AFRDUND THAT aREas.  AND WE LEFT IMMEDIATELY AND
WENT DUWN THERE . ‘

RN AFTER THE FUNERALT

A, WELL, WE GOT DOWN THERE aND THEY HAD ALRESDY HAD THE FUNMERAL BY
THE TIME WE GUT THERE. T

ity ALLFRTGHT .

A DUT WE WERE  TOLD THAT SHE: YO ENMOWs SHE WAL JUST COMMITTED
SUTCIDE.

sl WHERE DID BHE. WHERE 'S SHE FROM?
Py BHE WAS IN THE AUBURNDALEs FL
Lt ALIBLIRNDALET

Ay YEAH

Bl ALRIGEHTy S0 YOU WENT DORN T
4w YE
G ALRIGHT. SEEy 1 WAS A& LITTLE COWNFLUSED.

AECAUSE SUMERDDY
TEGOJUME DN HER

Ay I HAD THAT RUN-IN WITH THE FDOLICE DOWN THERE
CALLED DOWN THERE AND 541D WE WAD CUMING DLWN  THE
MUEEAND .

e i

DU CAaRy CHECKED FOR GUNE AND

A ANMD 80 THE POLICE. THEY
STUFF LTEE THAT.

I ALIELRMDALE P Do DIDRY
g O YESH
A e

& SUETOTOLD THEM T SHAID NO» I DIDNUT COME DOWN HERE FOR THAT. I
HEAID L COME DOWN HER TO SEE ABOUT THE KIS aND T COME DOWN HERE T0 GO

TC THE FUNERAL «

TRAMNES EERTIAL: S0 REFORTING QOFF. @ MOSMITH
R ALy LA DaTE:s 4 S SLUFERV L AFPROV  BERT AL
AT R AR s
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e LM ML

TH&T Y
LS AN .

THEN .  HE BaTD WE
Lio Ao THE &GUYs YOLU

g HE SAYE WELL .y ALRITEH
WERE COMIMG DOWN HERE T KT

i, FT G T
DUN T EVEN FNOW HIH, I OENEW HE WAS
THAT 'S oLl §

Ly IoSaATn Wi, T 5B
M TRLICE DRIVER AND

Vi GUYS

Gl RIGHT.  ALRIEHT. O B0 ONOW, DR WERE TaLE IR
IWN T

WEINT  DOWN T AUBURNDALE aND IT WAE FROM THE
LY WD

fa YE N

il w WHAT WERE YO SLYS DRIVING &7 THE TIME, DOOvOL REMEPMBE

S DRIVING & 73 CHEVROLET STATION WAGHN AT THAT TIME

T WAE
RED O THE DILLAC

!{3[ "
Poalas

VEE HE TOLD ME THERE WaS HTUFF IN IT aND L Lo ED ARDUNMD TN

SEE CBPOTS BUT O WHETHER THEY WERE BLOCD NOWs T DORNST RNOW.

WES BTUFF I THE CADRTLLACT

0 HEOTTOLD oL THERE
A Y EL O

i w Ty D0 YOLD REMEMEBER WHERE voul GOT RID OF 17 &7

s UHe LET'S SEE., IV WaE SOME WHL CAR FLACE. TODNT T REMEMEEF
EAACTLY .

i, AL L GEHT .

THOLGH WE & RID OF 1T I

WS THERE Ih &
CLFOTT O WAR A JUNMEYARD DR WHAT

WHETHER 1T

(LY
DN T
1 i Hf-“nu

(X

Gy WHEN YO WHRERN YO UHs YOL DONT BN TR 0T Was  THE  BERWN
D O . :

WHITE OMEs OR DO YOU ENOW?

TTrE 80 LONG EACK

A u DO T, T DON'T RECALL, RIGHT DFFHAND O CALIEE
VI RN .

TETERED T

I RN IT Was e YL CADTLLAC alMD IT Was

G Wak ITT REGLIESTERED T voOuy

CFF . o MLEMETH
SLIF ‘”“F"” APV L BEFCT M.

000265




4 L YEAH

i DE WHEN YO MENTIONEDs YOU SAID YOU SAW BTUFF IN THE GAR THAT
YOU WEREM'T SURE 1T WAS BLOOD: CANy DO YOU REMEMEER WHERE IT WeS &T7

EaCk SEAT . LIty

L3 THERE WAE SDME 0N THE FLODREOARD OF 71
SLOMED UMy SPOTES AROUND THE FRONT SEAT THERE.,

. WE
THERE W

e TN THE BEAT DR OTHE FLOOR
A FEEME LIFE IT WAS ON THE FLOOR.
T3 a (1

A I DIDN'T WaNNA  GET INVOLVED WITH 1T  YOU EMEL. T S6YH WELLs

LET S GET WID OF  THIS CARs YO ENCW . TODONYT WaANTy T DU 'Y 21N
FEAVED N M '

VEOTH T OWITHOIT.

. UM HUM

A AND S0 1 DID. 1 GOT RID OF IT.

B o

A I GOT THE '73 CHEVROLET STATION WAGON,
v T

& AND THIE I8 WHAT I DROVE T UM Uy HOLLY WDy AND DORWN TO
ARBORDALE AND THEN HOLL YWD,

YL LEAVE AUBURNDALE T5 WHEN O7TTIS  S6YE

fihw RIwHT. Ok B0 6FTER
LET S GIOoTl HOLLYWODD?

e YE AN

ALRIGHT s NOW YOL) SaTD you CAME T80 THE Mabl.. TP GMA
& LITTILE BIT.

Giw {
B R TR A G

A YiEak

. UMs AS YOU'RE  DRIVING DOWN T8 OTTIS TELLING YOU WHY YO RE
COMING TO MOLLYWODD? ‘

A NZy HE DIDN'T FARTICULARLY TELL ME AT THAT TIME. HE TOLD ME
THOT BEFORE WE GOT TO MOLLYWODD: BEUT WM. NOT RIGHT MOT RIGHT AT THAT
TIMEs YO INOW,

3 [

My IOTHINKE IT WAS ARDUTY I DNN'T KNOWy 17T FROBABLY WAS 50 MI. OUT
TFWOLL YWD WHEN HE THLD ME.

U DO YOU BREMEMBER WHAT ROUTE Yol GUYS TOOE COMING DOWNT
REFORTING OFF, & M.SMITH
DATE: 4-1Z-%4 SLIFERY W F RN SERT A
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i B ok
A R U T T SR

IoWA% N '
THENM T WENT

T e

. TOCAN'T REMEMEEFR THE NUMBER OF THE ROAD.

Gl (N1

M BUT UHe T DOM'T RNOW

(1 WAE TT PRICR TO SETTING TO HOLLYWOODD JUST WHEN YO @GO DEFEy
£ YiEaH IT WAk DO T THAT . WE MIGHT He

I'OTEYIN' TR THINE DF THE MAME OF  THE TTIWN WE
TOANTT OTHINE OF TT.

BE

]

B DU OYO REMEMBER IF YO HaD 10 GET OFF O YDLD JUST GOT DFF

£ MO WE HAD  TD GET OFF  FOR BOME REABDN  BUT 1 DON'T  REMEMBER

LXACTLY THE

G WA
Ay LoDONTT REMEMBER WHETHER THE ROAD WAS BLOCKED OFF  THERE
WHAT Y BUT WE GOT R

NI RN 1

" L

SOYE L OGUT O BIMETHIMGE T WANNS TELL

i w AND Ly AFTER WE GOT OFF . HE
YOS YOI RINCW ‘

i, L1k
. AR B HE BRTARTED DN ARCGUT O HE RTDRAFFED & RID YOLD KNG
Bl

JUET GUINNS TARE HIM  OUT AND R
MIINEY o

AYE WELLe I WAGN'T  GONNA HURT THE  RIDy YOLD RINCH . I Was
0 HIMy YO END e LIWTIL T GO E0ME

aa DUoYoU REMEMBER MOW HE S&ID MWE DID ITY

PLED STROWED ME A
MYy IT S TN
REOWE WadE AT,

Ay W

e HED SaTD ME WALKED SAROUNMD TN & STORE .

K DFERT RLEMT MO .

CIRE BT T GAN'T O THINE THE NaME
ARODLIT Lty Obts 304 OF THE Wedd OF THE L PAREING aRES

i
B L

A LM HE SAYE

CiT .

o AND WE WaALE
WE WLl ED

P AN HE SavE T WENT IN THER
ST THE BY THE MaNDE aND HE Bavs

OFE,

r MLEMITH

BUFERY . AFPROY S

DATE s a5
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WML T D
RN . B S

A LG TIME .. il i

3l DOy YOU REMEMBER: T ENOW  IT'S S
LIRE ol HaT T WAE NEAR

REMEMEER  WHaT LN TRANCE s WHAT  IT
ANYTHING LIEE THATT

A I JUST REMEMBER A& BIG UMy BTORE BEING  THERE, SORT OF &
DUN' T ENOW WHETHER IT'S CaLLED A CLOTHING STORE OR A ¥ k. !
WAS & CLOTHING STORE.

Il ok
A AND

A DDYIS REMEMBER WHAT THE  PaREIMG LOT LOOKED  LIKE OR WAS IT
SJUET A REGULAR PARFING LT

Bia WELL e TT WAS & PRETTY GDOD S1ZE PARING LOT.

'
[ ) DRl

A - " e o - . oy TR P r-n [ e oy o T
& IT WASSEN'T N LITTLE  THINMG. i WAE A PRETTY i

L7
FULLED TN THERE. T HMAD TO PUlls WE WAS BACK  ON SORT THE  UHs T
GLESS YOU'D CALL TT THE SOUTH SIDE MORE THAN ANYTHING. T  WASE. T Wes
EOCK OFF EECALSE T DIDN'T WANNA &0 IN THE STORED OR ANYTHING.

3w RTGEHT

D OWEAT ME HAD DOMES YO
THAT .

A AMD B0 I STAYED Ut THERE. HE DISCUSBE

ENMOW e MW HE ' D FARFED YO FENOWy AND STUFF LTKE

5 WMOHIUM

Ay AND WHTLE DOING 80y

T el WHAT'D YOu DO IT FLOR.
HE EATD HE STARTS CRYING anD
HIMe YO ENOWy IT'S JUSET UHs HE. N

T RTLLED THE BOY.
AR COLIn MY NED
AMINGE AND HME SalD TOHIT
ST WAE BLIGEING A 1 s R 1 Y R ol 0

FRVES o

G FLEHT

P AND HE SalD ME  TOOR THE BOY DUT TN A SOME RIND OF &y T THINGT
ENDIW WHAT HE, CALLED ITs & MaRSH &

UM LM HUM

[ WHAT HIND 0OF ARES 1T WAS ME TODH  HIM INTD.  ANYWAY 1T Was
SLIFEEER T BE QUIET.

[N LET ME ABE YO THIS.  WHEN HE'S TELLING YOL THIS. UMy WHaT HE
DED WITH THE ROY. WHAT WaS HIS AaTTITUDE?

4y WELL s HE WaZ HAFPY.  YEF, HE ENMJOYE IT TELLING ME.
A ik,
o I GUESES HME'S BRAGEING MIORE THAN HE WAS aNYTHIMG ELSE,

e FREFORTING OFF . ¢ MJE8MITH
DRDATE A= 138-24 FEIRG L AFFERIDV L EER T L. s
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FasLgm e
H ‘1;‘1'...' £ ‘.(.n'l-m 3

T AL

SMTE

NI A
G
2
[
Py

TR Gl

B

LHENT
T

03

&y

EIRDEF

i

Raniy]

‘1i
S IWNELTR 7

]'[ o

It

ik

WEL Ly WE YT R

AFCILINGD

T
IR

g

ME WAS BRAGELING  amouT
T BAYES. UHs T DON'T
SHOW O YOU WHERE HITE BODY

Al
SHHIW YO WHAT T DRID TOOIT
. !

W
1wl

HE

ME

Loy 1

WELLy - ANYLSY

WELL.
e LD

o

T 5

W LT
ALET GHT .

il DOMeT

AN

WE
I LI

DHROIE 1

HARD P40

Yilde  LEAVING
WHEN

BT OME ABK
ALETING AROUT

L

YEAMs TT'E FROM OTHE Malld. .

Al YT EMT YOLP TO0 e M

STOFFED T Ga%. 5

YEAHy T

DOEYEOL P RO

o’ fd

REMEMEER WHAT

CAN YL

MaTht LiHe R

WELL. s &Ll T
AND HIT S0ME
WE HIT Uks

DIOYEL) ENOW TE YL TR
WE M T Tod ROADs YO RN
YIS RN

Y
IT

BN

' I'F HE
WA THE

SeME

LD HE. DD
Tod TGy

HE MED IT WAk,

TOLL

VE My

[
k-

-
LS | SR

# WIS R W

BoTHEL)

MIMs 1 SAID

SANYE WELLy X

ST TOL

THEN . AMD
THVTILYED TN

THIS .,  HE

Wy
W ENT

Ll O TOoTaRT

T BE DAY E

DNy
CI MG

Ty 1

YL R

NN

I

N E
DIRT

T
WE

MLIET

BARINIOR]
5 HIT A

WA

HERE « IE THAT

gain]

< FMald.
2} THE MALL

[EAY A

THE BOLY

T WHERE

Y DIRECTLY

T

LIFE THAT

TUFF

vy 7O

T
S+t

Al

5ONMORTHREST

L"\ j o
GUETNG DT NOT

3

LIy NEHRT RS

TENSARDE

GOING EACE OLUT

hERIN
HE

THIS
T

o

T
ROLITE

Wey T WENT .

THE

ME ST THAT S

]

SEMITH

RV AF IRV, 5
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T .‘\Nu " .4!: RIAL e EOms f"[’F""'R’TI(\IGS OFEF

Ay FETOLD ME BOW TO GET THERE REALLY.

YU REMEMBER WHAT. AGAINs IT'E5 BEEN A LONG TIMEs BUT DD
; LEAVING THE MaLLy  WHAT YOU HAR  T0O DOOTO GET  TO THIS !?,xwh’-f..f'
YOUTRE TALEING apolTs

A WELL e T WENT LF T0 SOME LIGHTy Wy 1 GUESS YL Gall.  IT A& ZTOF
LT GHT .

03w LM HUM

B AND T WENT THRU THAT  AND 1 WERNT On UF T Uk ANOTHER Uk
INTERGECTION AND T T & LEFT.

I P

Piw AN T DROVE Lk I 5OY0U D Call. TT O THRU THE  BUBLIRES
MULLYWADOD OF SOMETHING LIKE  THAT.  ANYWAY WE WENT BACE  TWT THRL ANDY
THIZ FBOAD KEFT N GOING. EOOOT O JUBT ETAVED ON O IT.  HE  SEAYE Wil
MTILHTRED ON THE RIGHT ROAD MW HE SaTD BTaY ON IT.

i T".? YO MEMEMBEER: DO YO BECALL IF IT Wa® IT-%0 IR OIF IT WA ThHE

TURNPTRE fF nMoTs
i w IT ColLy & TURNFIEE., Tw I DON'T  HENOW EXACTLY. I
MEIANM IT'E BEEN

G I LINDERETAND . DoCooYnU o REE !"H:. 1

GEF O GETTING ON O HAVING T PAY
ANYTHING COR NOTT YO BEMIWy TF .T.'T A

YOLD DEINT MHAVE TR,

A w WELL.y T FAID  HIM CONE TIME BUT L RUONM'T REMEMEER WHETHER I7T WaAZ
COMING DIOWN DR GOING L. I oDRONT REMEMEER WHICH. '

2y L

"7

A

4y EUT Uy WE DID PAY  SOMEWHERE &LONGE THERE . IoDONTT K
WHETHEF s LLIKE T SAYs COMIMGE DUIWN OF GUITNG WP GNED O THE CITRER

it ik
A ANYWAY WE DROVE ON  OUT THRU T GUOD EO -~ B OMI. 1
CLILULDNT BE EXACT BUT SOMEWHERE IN THAT

3w o

A AND THERE'SZ A RDAD GOING OFF TN D THE s THE
LAY WE WERE N WE HaD TO GET OFF . D 2,.3N T
FRW WHETHER vou Call IT Ay A& BIDE ‘“\”ﬁ’\ OO B ll"ll. TG I T W ALIIMG
THE s ALDNG THIS OTHER ROAD.

CESE ROAD.

\""

Gy LIKE AN A

A SUMETHING SIMILAR TO THAT.

Mo EMITH

A AR ROV L BER T adlx

Lz DATE: 4-L1E-%a
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Y IRERT N

ANY
BaY

YLl

7
™

0

SIL)

Py
HAD

Al
LR

T LI

TULL

IF

My

IoDDNT

NEET Yy N TIME

THIE

NI HANVE ER

oL D

BEEEN THE TURME TR

T

CLLILLD

GO

HAVE
HAVE [ '

<IN

THIEL

MEET O BURE, T y
MM T MG,

DON T OTELL ME

T

THEY

I'M
ATI.AS

COULL HavE

HALY  HERE THE

YEAH
IT SHOWS ONE RUAD AND THAT'S IT.

£

HIT
o

Ind
SERTEY NN

LiF

A
1T
DIRT

21

Lit

THIS FOan
HT A&y .
DIFF N &

AN
iT
i

LI
DIRT

BACH

&

DIRT RO&Y.

ToGeT
i A AT

AT
GUT DOFF

fond
o)

H b THE TERRAINT T PMEANs WAS IT7T LI

o
wt

BRI

FRE AL

IT WAS LM RO

f WaE IT THIOGKT

TE

1T A& LOT OF

W

THAT W

ETUFFE LIKE

RLIE

IT WaZ THICKH WM LUNDER 3

A LT OF TR

ANY RS GROVES s ANYTHING LIKE THATY

MNEE

T

i CFRANGE GROVE. T BT FOETTIVE

CUULD HAVE BEEN
FayYy THAT FLICH

Gy 1T

I DInMeT

i

PR
AND T
NI

&

THRLE TH )
CoME. T A DEAD ERND
EaCE  THE BLT T DON'T
a BaRkN OR RHAT

AND  WE CiN
LGB THERE «
SLINDAT ]
e HOUEE

"

W

ey
R

W T

(8]

WE
IN

¥

iy

LIk

I8 Ak FaR AE WE G, by L

HE
ST

HATD WELLy  THIE

Y

LET  ME Ak v, THE DEATY  EMND IT DEAD  EMDED  WITH THWIE

TIONY

(KRS

TELD BT

G BHATEY
Lt

THER
IN

YEaHy IT

HAVE

DAL
WENT

0N Bach

G
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O

U] IA

SIS0 DIDy A% ek
YU ERNDW. T
YIILL BN

THE
AFRILINTDY
& GRAVEY

Fod Mm%
WaLEE]
& BTEN DF

COULDN'T GO A%
HaD GOT OLT AND
YO ENOWY FOR

™ u
DIl
CIVE R

Y
BOWE
CREAT TONy

RIGHT

13

A AND T DIDN'T SEE NOTHIN®

Eal

Il

WaNMA SHOW YL,

T

HERE « I
YOI PO

DT WL
FOMETHING »

BALID COME
GMELLIN'

HE
FEFT

A
DIVER .

=

I

FEGHT

’

U
(5 CLIME AT
LINMDERMEATH
SO R

HE T NI
{"«HT" Hl:'i'/

BODY W

(LI
YO MINDN
HE  HAD L

IODONT
LN DIVER
THERE 1

Ay '.[ E."J & “‘{ a5
Yl . I
HM&R I, ErD
THEFRE .

LIF

[P SEY THAT AGATIN NITW.

HE FULLED THIS BRUSH BACK OFF THE RODY

)
4w Prc
(. (nlte

LOOKS s IT  WAE & MESS  YIOU RNIW. HE

AND "..;TU!" FOYTIL RINDOW

A AND HE
FRIVATES IFF
DID HE DRDESCRIDE
Ty

Likty
WHAT

DI HE
HE DID WITH

ME ASK YUy
THE EODRY WAHy

{1
LiFly

LET
WHERE

5w YEAM s HE HaD  TOLD ME WHAT ME  MAD UM YO ENOWy &
Uk i) Nf"WJ*; TOOE AND KILLED THE BOYs  HE TOLD ME. M

THIE BOY'S HEAD OFF HIM

U

LIBET  HE SA5D MY

SHATD N

WHAT ' Y
MACHETE o

WEL.L. »
ITs

SA1D
YIL CALL

™
WHAT D

I WELL. Y

I

P
(XU

HE Sall

Biu I Sald  YioU COULDN'T HAVE  LUSED THAT. THE DM

DD

5w L

A SALID THAT'S WHAT I LUSED.

YO NG WHAT MACHETE HE WAS TALKING ARDUTY

W

REFORTIMNG OFF. 2 M.SMITH
Ao L SLIFERY o SFFPROV SERT AL 2
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B TEWE R o
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PE ETOT

FTER HE MAD
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= IMEENT

&y

FrIF

NMOT .

B
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U
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Ghw

A
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A w
FERT
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Al
TEMy
[
Ay
2

&

THE

L

VATES

e A

¥

§
§

I KNEW IT AR

EOHE HAT
1B

AP
TIME .
ERD TO BE.

e
YE MMy

LN
IT g

™

.

I

THE

WHERE " I} GET

DIN HE LHy

FEINENA o

(L1 MIGHT HNOW WHERE 172 &T. ToDUNGT

HAY  THAT &GATN,

I SEaY NORVELLA MIGHT EMNOW WHERE IT'% AT. IODORNTT WO

NOFYELLAT

YEAMs HMIE WIFE

YEAM

HHE MIGHT EMNOW WHERE IT'5 &T. 1 DIN'T ENOW IF SHE

AL GEHT

BT LI ANYWAY 1T WAE THERE IN  JACKSINVILLE YEARS

Ok ALRIGEHT Y 80 HE SaYS HE UBED THE MACHETE. ANYTHING ELBET

AN

oY)
SaNE N

T
HE

HE

InN

SevYE ¥

AR,

AFTER

I PuT

THAT
THEM

HALD HE
E61D

WEL.L.
DFF

HE

CUT THE BIOYE
AND HE j :

TILE WANRNA

UM ML

WHRT

G

1) A5l

IoSaln v
DO

IoGoT TEM.
I SalD Nae I

"EM .

IT HE SavsS
FRIVAT

HERE v

L ARCLIT
THE BOYE
HAID WELL

AT WE

HE SaiD 1
YUIE BN,

b

Tk
Gor
HE

.
)

NORWOREY

L LI

CARFYING THEM WITH HIM?

YEAM HE CARRIED THEM IN & LITTLE W EE

e

VOLD WNDW . AND UM THAT S ORNE OF

YLD RN

THAT
THE

ME A
LEFT

a1
REMZGONG T

BT EMT

SRR

g

AND T MEAN HE'E UHy HE'S GOTTEM REALLY BAL SHAKES.
YEAH» WELLy IT 8. LET ME UHy LET ME JUST GET & FEW MORE THINGS

REFORTING FF, 3 M.EMITH
SLIFERV ., AFFPROV . GER T AL g
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Bl 1

AND THEN IT'LL ABE YOU SOME DIFFERENT GUESTIUNS. M. THE.  THE AREAH

NI R

28 MI

A
ks 1

3w

THE BEODY DR DID HE SAY HE'S

A
§ n

ARCLINDG . THE AREA WHERE HE WASs WHERE

I

A
TR

.

Y

A

e

e
THAT

51

Ay
™in

THAT W

g

)

'

DON'T

Il w

My

WHEITHER THERE WaA% & Canal RUN WP THRL T

U™

A
[ "

falw

Ain

THANG . C)[t.ﬁ r’%l....

ﬂrr AL,

L 1 G

B TaLING ABOLUT YOy YOLP'RE FalRLY CERTAIN IT'S ONLY ABOUT Z0 -

LES FROM. FROM WHERE HE FICEED THE BOY UP?

YEAHs T THE BESBT A% I CaNM REMEMBEFR NOW. Ty T THI® Hak BEE
BOYRE .y BOMETHING LIKE THAT.

DID HE SAY WHY HE FICKEDR THIS AREA IN FARTICULAR TO GET RID OF
EN THERE BEFORE DR WHAT?

THE AREA SUMEWHERE aROUND  HERE
HE DUMPED THE RODY &T.

WELL» HE S6ID HE HAD WIR

HE HaD DORNE  BOME WORK DOWN HERE

YEAHs T FORGOT WHAT 1T WAS UNLESE 1T WAB "‘C”." W: TNG DR SOMETHIMNG

THAT . '

RLEHT

EUT UMy HE SaID HE'S DOME SOME WORKE IN THAT AREA.

WELL THE TIMES THAT. ALl THE TIME THAT YOU'VE ENOWN HIM: DID
NE PTM T COME DUOWN T THIS: DUWN THIG AREAT

WELLy HE'S DONE GQUITE & BIT OF TRAVELING DOWN IN THAT AREA.

b B T AT

I MEAN HE WAS DOWN THERE WITH ROOFING COMPANIES ARND STUFF LITEE

UM LM

AND DID SOME  SCHDDL WORE DN SCHDDL, BUTLDINGS AND STUFF  LIEE

LIH HLUIH

-t

(i CTME ANY Y

AND WHETHER HE ACTUALLY WAS THERE  WITH THE R
ENCHY THAT .

QR UMy WHAT DID HE SAY HE DID WITH THE HEMD T

CAMaL. TS WHaT HE TOLD ME,
T COULIN T BEE

WELLy HE TOLD ME HE THREW I7T IN

Ly

NE A EY 3
YEAM
DID HE B8Y IT WAE NEAREY?

YEA&Ms HE 561D THE HE&D WaB MEAREY .,
o REFORTING OFF. ¢ M.2MITH
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B DID HE TELL
B YL EROWs  HE DIDN'T LMy HE  DIDM'T ELAB

™ oA

ket I

YL ENDW. HE ID I'D DO IT AGAIN,

1 DI HE SAY WHY HE EVEN CUT THE HEAD OFF

Ly WEL.L. » HE SAID TH&T'E THE Way I EILLED HI

U ALRYTGEHT W

T CUT THE HEAD CTFF.

DID ME TELL YO HE WaE ALIVE AT THE TIME

Y o

OTHER

FE

FaY

M ow

BUT

WAL ALTVE
DIDM'T

SALID HE LI LINT T

HE

Ay HE
THAN THAT
BOIY THEREY W

ALFTGEHT . WHEN YO Sak THE
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Ay THE BODY WaAS IN RAD SHAFE. I MEAN THEFE
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T

HANDZ AND FE

DI WIERE

THEM OFF

Bk

HE CUT

A NCs THE HANDE AND FEET WaAS THERE.
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PN

DLD SMall,
THEM LIF YO

Y WERE LITTLE

THE FLIES EAT
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THEM

THE
29
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ALF T GHT
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M ow

IO

DI YOLD NOTICE ANY BIRTHMARRES DN HIM?

Li-ty SRE WAk FLAETHMARE BUT T COULDN

o

EIRTHMARY .

@ay IT'E & IT WAD A MARK s Uk S0ORY

Gk

L

TE DO IT TOD PLICH.

Pl

IN THE

M.
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LT HEAD I STy

M&AT DID ITeWkaT DID 1T

T
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TELL.

THAT
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LD e

I
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B
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HEY 'RE STILL ON DR DID

i
L

RE WASM'T MUCH LEFT
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TIRANS , &
LT el
M TEWER 8

'

N RIGHT EBIDE OF WHAT. HIS TOMACH OR HIS CHEST, HIS LEGST

Ay SEEME LIKE IT &S ON O HISE UMY UPFER PART OF HIS  BODY. BUT I
CAN'T BE EXACT.

. I

MEw HE» THEN I DIDN'T EVEN WaNNA BE THERE YOL KNOW.

2
=

0w RIGHT

zr»
A I MEAN THAT WAE A& BAD SMELLIN' PLACE. /
_*-\—_—

UM D B0 WHAT HAFFENED THENT®

(2 WELL. 1 I TOLD HIM T SAID LET'S G0. T OEALID T CAaN'T @TAND TT
HEIRED ANYMORE AND HE SAID WELLy  HE SAID YOU ENCWs HE 381D WHAT I TOD
YOI (LD YIIW CAN' T TELL NOBDDY.

il AL T EHT

P BEID OHy TR ONOT GOMRA TELL ONM YU ANYWAYY 1 SavS FORGET 17T,

1
YLD EINDW.
I AND THAT WaE IT?
A WELL s THAT WAE IT N IT» YOU ENOWs  AND Uk 1 WENT BACE TO THE

CAF AND HE COVERED  THE BODY BACE URs YL BENOW.  THREW THE BRUSH BACK
DVER TIT.

W D WHAT WAE ITy WAE IT JUST LEAVED OR BRANCHES, TREES

Ao A& COURLE  OF BRANMCHED TWIGS 1'D CAll THEMy YO ENCOWy  JUST T3
CUVEFR TT WP YL ENDW,

B ALRTEHT . DRy AND THEM UHs aNMD THAT WAS LT FRIOM THEN.

A YEAH. 1 MEAN ME DISCUSSED IT SEVERAL TIMES YOU ENOW  ABOUT
ETUFF ME'D DONE. YOU ENOW,

G DID IT EVER BOTHER HIM WHEN HE TALKED ABUUT ITT
A M IT DIDN'T  EOTHER HIM.  HE LAUGHED ABOUT 1T WHEN HE DID
ANYTHING ELBE. HE DIDN'T CARE.  OTTIS NEVER CARED ABDUT NOTHIM'  TD
TELL YO THE TRUTH.

Gl HE MEVER WHAT?
oy HE NEVER CARED ARDUT NOTHIN!
5 RTGHT

oy THAT'E  STRALGHT DUT. IF HE DID SOMETHIN'y ME'S BRAG aBOLT 1T
MIORE THAN HE WOLLD ANYTHING ELSE. :

ERTaLy SO REFORTING OFF. « M.SMITH
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& SR

WELLYy I CaAN ER

GCadul THEM AND

D BLLUE PaNTE
NI DY Al

WHERE WERE THEY AT

THEY WERE TE EOLY.
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EEE CLLOEE TR

e BODY WAS NMUDE &T THE TIME?
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D YEAM.  HE D TI)l\' YT
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[ o THEY WERE T
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N WHETHER YOL Call. THEM  BRORT

LD FANTE Y YOL RINCA o

BoOLDy T DONT
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THEFE
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Qe HQW ARDUT  SHOESS DID yol MOTIGCE ANY SHOES ON HIM?

TENMIE SHOESZ LAYIN

i
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TIE THEM

THERE
NI ATTENT LM

NOTHING BUT LM
I DIDN'T Fay

BUT THERE WAS MOTHING ON THE FEET.
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GNT B0 R NDTHIN

Ny

YEaHy BUT YOU S5AW TENNIS SHOEZT

DL PLACE

W TEVER

YE&M
THEY
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HLIEE
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LT GEHT

HO T DIDN'T FAY THAT MUCH aTTENTION THEM.

PR THE

S ACEEINY TLLE
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LWLy T,

DID YOU GUYE G RIGHT Bagk T
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o

Ty TTAEMES (LT
EVENTMG WHEN T

MEXT
LA&TE

LIFy
LT

DVER
iy

AT

R I
WELLy TT

WEENT

WA

LEFT

RIEHT

EY THE TIME I MHIT THE RO&D AGATNy IT WAE DARE.
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H1IETER
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L

HEEL]

L

TIRONE  SERT AL 4 3

BLT OTTIE WAE WITH YOU.

B YT

(1o

YEA&H» OTTIS HE  STAYED WITH ME.
JACHEONVILLE,

-l
IN

RIGHT

WENT BACE TC WOHRE FOR WUy THIS GO0ODYEAR

YOU WORE FOR. YO DID OF HE DID?
WE BOTH DID.

ATT IR

TRaVELS
WIIFRE ITMG  DIIWN

WHAT DO YTL KNOH ARILT
MEINT IONED ARDUT PUOSSIELY
T COME DOWN

STAYED ALl

N A

M

HE THE WAY DWW THTO MIAaMI. T

YEAHT

HE TRAVELED ALl ARDLUND DOWN THIRL THAT

DOOYOL) FNEW WHY TR WHENT

WELLy ME SATDR HE WaE DUT LD NG PO MEN

FOR MENM?
Y E. I H

DOEYOLE ENDW WHAT FART OF MIaMI HE USED

MOT REALLY.  HE NEVER DISCUSSED WHAT HE

Mal YO EVER CUOME WITH HIM®

i in
RN R E MENMER CIME T

THAT 'S THE FIRST TIME I'D BEEN DUWN THAT

TO ELCFLORTDA WAS THIE TIMET

YE 4l
[N

I WOULDN'T HAVE BREEN DIOWN THERE THEN TF

DY TNGs YOLE BN,

RIGHT» BUT

FREFDRT ING Mo EMITH

4= LE- T

CFF.
DATE »

WE CAME

IE WHaAT

WENT

T

TG

BACHE . WE ENDED

THan
EVER

DUWN HERE DTHER
HERET DIn Yol

T ENOW THAT .

ARE A

HE BAID.

TR o T

THERE .

e WITH HIM.

HEADN ' T FOR HIS
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£ TWOULD MEVER BTN THE
W YEAH.  AUBURNDALE TE WHaTY

IT S SUITE & WAYE AWAY FROM N THERE

B THE MIDDLE FART OF THE STaTiE?

A Yy

e (] o
A 178 O ONE OF THE ROADES BUT T DOMNTY

THERE

IR HaVE T T -G DUIHIN AGATN.

BLEHT . ALRLIGHT . WHT O 5

THINE T &SEED VI THAT .

i

Do Yo REMEMBER

fi WELLY IT WAS HIS YOUNGEST SISTER. 1 THINE
TZETTA DR SOMETHING LIKE THAT.

Y ALINETT &t

i

A w ST LULD HAVE B MAOLINETTA DR TZETTA, I
EXALTLY .

2N

U

AMYWAY TT WAS THE TNME THAT  HAD THE TWy  HaD

THE TR MUOTHER.,

o
™ w

IT wWwanm

N DR FRANE SND FREDS B MO

R GHT

AT

AEK YO

ME:

NI

REMEMEER.  ALRIGHT. LET
ABDUT  WHAT WE'RE JUST
YO WANNA Talk ABLLTT

DENCT
ANYTHING
MENTION THAT

Ry T
i THE
DIDN'T

putiy

i

N

WANT YO TO RNOW  THAT T M NOTs T

THE RIDNAPE NG

JLEET
WITH

A, WELLy 1
ANYTHING T

a R EGHT

A I DIDN'T HAVE ARYTHIMG TO DO WITH THE KRILLING.

W Ll y THAT.  WE  ENEW THAT. YO WERE IN
TIME,

WE BINEW

DMLY FRESSION TT '8
MOT LORIIN T

THIMGy
EINDIW s ahND 1M

CINLLY THE

FRTGHT s AND THE
: YL

TTYE & HIDy
VI RO o

Bhy
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Tha al\l-.- EERT AL @ FEF I

UIEWEH:

G AND IT'S BEEN BOTHERING ME mUITE & BIT AND I WANTED IT OFF MY
CIINECT E'NC‘]”' AND 1 'VE TEIED 70 DD EVERYTHING 1T CGANy YOLD KNOWy TRYINMG TO
GET IT STRATGHTENED OUT BEFORE ANYTHING DID HAFFEN

YO e WHAT ARE YO AWARE OF THAT'S  HAPPENING NOW
WERE YO MaDE AWARE OF aNYTHIMG RECEN

(. RIGHT . ARE
WETHY WITH THE el

i I DON'T  HAVE &NY  IDEA WHAT'S GOING  ON DOWN THERE. IodusT
WAENTED 1T OFF MY CONSCTENCE. YOU ENOW.

B3t ALFTEHT .

A LMy THEY BEEN PRINTING STUFF IN THE NEWSFAPER
STUFF YO ENCWy AND WHICH HeS UPEET ME YO KNOWs E
TOO Talk T ME ABOUT IT,

I3 AECILIT YOUUR CaR?

SLILIT MY Cifﬁd“w" '%N'"J

A YEAH
o THE CADTLLACT
4. YEAM
& YEAH,

fo AND IT BOTHERED ME YOU ENOW ' CAUSE EVERY TIME I TRIED TO TaLK
TOANYECDY s NOBODY WANTED T TaLE TO ME.

N RLGHT

THEE D

M AND S THEY RKEEF SAYIN' THAT I WAGD SUPPI 3O Ukl L D
WITH THE GUYs YOL ENMOW, I HEARD THAT DN TV AROUT (Lt
YO BN .

[F iy THAT YT

Y AND T WAS SURFLOEED TO HAVE BEEN TrERE TOO

il Ok WELLy  WE KNOW THAT, I MEAN FOR THE ONLY  FEOFLE THAT IT
MATTERE  THATy THAT ENOIW  ABDUT THAT Ty IOMEAN IT'E CTHME FOLTCE. 1
MELAN WE FNOW THAT YOU WERE TN JATL &T THE TIME

A THAT 'S RIGHT

Lla TOMEAN THERE S MITHING YOU'VE GOT T WORRY ABOUT THERE Uy BUT
NI W] CTONED YOLIR CAR. NDW O THE  CAR THAT REEPS BE NG MEDNT DIMED
IN THE Pl LS THE BLACE DVER WHITE TINE.

A WELL THAT'S POSSIELE THAT THAT'S THE DNE IT WAS. YO ENOW: AND
IF THAT'S THE ONE IT WASy IT WASN'T REGISTERED IN MY NOME.

51 IT WAS OR WABN'TY

ik

RTING DOFF . 5 MGEMITH
. AV L AFEROV L BERT L
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IOOWNED IT BUT IT WASN'T REGISTERED TD ME.

D

DUOYOL) FEMEMBER WHISE NAME 1T WAS REGLSTERED T

Wéns T
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R

LI TIME 1 REMEMBER THAT BEING REGLS

LAy

p e
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Y

R

IOTHINE IT WAS FREEVES FROOFEING.

IT FROM 00D

2y

T Wady BOLEHT

W [Wile

M AND DTTIE TOGETHER

'Ae u

YOL AND OTTIS DIDy

YEAH

A
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LI

TEL Py
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MUCTEIR
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CF T RODY WOF
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DEN'Tw I 1
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1
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I
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FOOHOW THE
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I3 Do WL
ERIGHT WHITE DR W
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Au BT AZ FaR o8 Lk
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B T HOW  ABOUT THE FRONT OF 1Ty THE GRILL AND THE HOOD AND ALl
THATT

Pru THAT WaAS all. TN PERFECT SHAPE.
W COWELL I MEANM A8 FaR & THE FAINT

MIGHT HAVE HAD DIRT oON IT FROM
THAT .

A YEAMs TT WaS abll LTRE NEW. IT
BETING WORKED TON» YO ENOW. STUFF LIKE

(2w ik

M A& LITTLE GREASE . SUMETHIMNG LIEE THAT.

3l HOOACTUALLY THAT WAE YIOIURS anD OTTIS' Car R
A YEE AND NI

T3l ALRIEHT . UMy

Pu BT THaT Uy THAT  CaRy WE DIDM'T LET T GO B&OH.  WE  LET I7

REEVES HAVE IT RaCk.
W FIGHT .,

M n WE DIDN'T TAKE THAT (AR

3l DRy YO GAVE THaT BaACE TO REE

Ay YEAMy T O THINE ME B0LD T7T T SUMERDDY . SOMETHIMGy T DUON'T RENOW
WHAT HE DUINE WITH IT.

Gty L

M IF THAT'S THE ONE YOU'ME TALEING AROIUT THAT'D BRE  THE ONME THS

fe)

FIAD THE BFOTE N THE
e YO MENTIONED ON THE FLODRECOSRD IN THE BACK &N THE FRONT.

. YEAH. YEAHs SOMERODY S41D THAT THERE Wad & BODY LAY TNE In IT.
M :

IOCOLHIING T TELL YOU THAT NOWe YOI RN

i3 o THEFRE WAS & WHAT IW I7T?

4w TEOTHERE WAE & BODY EVER L&D IN IT.
Bl e ABLIREGHT .

i TN ' T TELL YO THAT . T JUET  REMEMEER THE SPOTE  BEING
THERE .

W YEAHT  HOW ARDUT THE TRUNC? DO YOU BEMEMEBER THE TRUNET
P WELL.s  THE TRUNE WaE UMy AT THE  TIME I CAN  REMEMBER. IT HAD
TRANS , SERTOLy  BOEE REFORTING CQFF. ¢ MJEMITH

ALy LLaR DATE: 4~1&-94 SUFERV . AFFROV , SERT AL+
RV TEWEF g

000282




SN

H

DUME HIND

THIE

il

[

23N
I3

L2

A

ALCER

()

i

4
DIONE

15w

o

T Al\fu CEHERTAL S
- 1L
W ] | = IA'E.F\ H

18 BIDE

FAMILY W I

ALY

HEINFYY

OF & Ok

By BaAME INTERVIEW WITH HENRY

ALRTEHT HENRY

THE THE
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IT
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WEL.L. 8
AT THE

THAT &
PR TCE
G

IR

Ll oy

T Tal EARDLT O THITE CARL

SLED TO THEM

WHEN» DO YL REMEMEBER?

WELL, IT'E BEEN» OH GEE WHIZ: MUST H

YOLD TaLED TO SOMERIDY  ARDLT
LiHs

IT s Wik YL ERW
R e

ZOYOID Call Him an
TCOE LNIT

i

T BERANDENTONY L.

ERADETINT

a4 DB -N-T-0-My FL

E A -y

ERADENTONY WHAT WA HIS LaBT NMaME &

MOLTER s M-l -T-E-F

(]

CALLING HIM BEVERAL  TIMES

CaLLE IN HE

T

YO VE TalEED T0O HIM AROUT

ke

BUT

YEL O

ARDINGy REGARDING THIS CABE

WELL Y

Ny

HIM I Sevs
THAT ' &

AMD T TOLD
YIOLY RND

YE Ny

T

[N

FORE I STARTED WRITING TO

THAT' & §

M. EMITH
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DATE
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L LI SaME DATE 4-Z-94.
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B YEAR AGDT
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Litty
Dby
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i3l

REBT

&y

(X

A
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o
LET

B

THE

.

Y
" n

AR
[
A
I w

A

o
UM

THAT

™
FEM

[

Bu

W

B w

A

THANG  SERI AL,
SERTAL Y Llam

TNy ~HOM LT DE .
Loas FOGE B8

RARMLET O

NOTIIGH WITH ME YU RN .

-t

ARND NOEDDY NMEVER WOULD GET Back I

WELL» ALRIGHT . UM TO THE BEST OF YOUR RECOLLECTION AND  THE
OF YOUR BENOWLEDGE . IT WENT BACE T REEVES.

YEAM, ITE' THE LAST I HEARD OF IT.
AND YOU DON'T ENOW WHERE 1T I8 NOW.
Ny T HAVE NO IDEA.

Tkl DID U

THEY FROEAELY SOLD IT TO A JUNEYARDy I DONM'T ENOW FOR SURE. OR
SOME CARE GCOMPANY HAVE 1T OR BOMETHIN'

DIG  OTTIs EVER TELL YOU  THAT HE FUT THE BODY I THE CaRs IN
THRLINK

WELL Y HE HAD T YOU ENDOW.  WHERE. °CALSE THERE WaSENT NI HEADL
ND THAT AREA.

RIGHT

a0 HE HaD T,

DID HE EVER TELL YOU THAT THOUGHT

NO HE DIDN'T TELL ME BUT MHE HaD TO D17

Uy BINCE  THAT HAFFEMED DID HE  EVER SHOW YO THE UM MaCHETE
HE LIESEDT

WELLy IT WAS STILL THERE IN JACESONVILLE WHEN 1 Uy CAME  BACKH
Floy 1 ME&AN CAME BaACK FROM MARYILLAND.

AT HIS HOUSE OR AT MISE SISTER'S MHOUSE CORe DR
AT HIS HOUSEs YOU ENOWs WHERE WE WAS LIVIN'G AT
[(io8

ANMD IT WS UMy WELL I REMEMBER WHEN WE MOVED T TTH ET. IT
THERE «

MOVED TO WHICH STREET?

TTH BT,

YEAM, WE MOVED FROM UHy ONE UHy T OTHINE T7'& 1 MaREET 7. I'm

¢ EOmE CREPORTING OFF. & M.SMITH
DOTE: 4~18-96 SUFERV » AFFRIV , BER AL ¢

000284




B CLCIN M O T DR

LIF ¢ 4rmlv LEE (B las P e

NOT FOBITIVE.

U AL T EHT

A EUT WE MOVED FROM THERE TO 7TH 5T. AND MOVED INTS & HOLBE DVER
THERE AND HE HAD THE MACHETE THEN I RNOW.

3w LAk

A WHAT HEs WHAT  WENT ON AFTER T LEFT THERE, T DON'T  HRKNOW WHAT

HAFFENED THEM

[ ik ALRIGHT . DODOYDL REMEMEER,
WE G0 0N T ANOTHER  CUONVERZATIUN ABRDWUT W lﬂ T Y P\E. “f ML.. ..[ NG AL’ULJT
THAT YIS THINE  MIGHT BE IMEORTANT T NOTE IF WE-— DIDN'T  MNOTE I7T
ALREADY™

. WELLY I DOM'T EVEN WHAT YO KNOWs VI RN, TOTELL YOU  THE
TRUTH YO BRI, '

] Ny WHAT YOL RN T
A u I JUET ENOW WHAT I HNDW

(N BRIGHT. 1 MEANs HAVE WE COVERED EVERYTHING I8 WH&T 1M TRY ING
A AR QG WHAT s WHAT YOUR ENZDWLEDEE OF THIS 18,

A WELL. s WE TALKED QUITE & BIT YOU ENOWs ARIUT THE BY
13 iy

i BUT T DON'T REMEMBER all THE CONVERSATIONS WE HOD.
O AL T EHT

& I REMEMBER A& LT OF ITy BUT NOT THAT MUCH.

i DID HE EVER MENTION IF HE« IF  THE BEOY MENTIGNED H NAME T
HIM OR IF HE SAID ANYTHING AROUT HIS FAMILY BEFORE HE I L..L.I:.I.) HIM R
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Henry Lee Lucas, convicted murderer and
figure in Adam Walsh case, dead at 64 in
Texas

sun-sentinel,com and wires
Web-posted: 11:05 a.m. Mar. 13, 2001

HUNTSVILLE, Texas -- Henry Lee Lucas, a convicted killer
who figured prominently in the kidnapping and murder
investigation of 6-year-old Adam Walsh nearly 20 years
ago, has died in prison. He was 64.

(David Phillip/AP)

Convicted killer Henry Lee Lucas is shown as he posed on
Death Row in May 1998 in Huntsville, Texas.

Lucas was best known for making numerous
confessions that prompted law officers nationwide to
clear hundreds of unsolved killings. At one point, he
confessed to more than 600 murders -~ then recanted
them all. ’

Prison officials in Huntsville said Lucas was found
dead in his bed Monday night at the Ellis I prison unit
where he was serving sentences for nine murders, the
Texas Department of Criminal Justice said.

The one-eyed drifter and former mental patient was
narrowly saved from execution three years ago when
then-Gov. George W. Bush commuted a death sentence
to life in prison because of flimsy evidence in his capital

http://www.sun-sentinel.com/news/daily/detail/0,1136,37500000000125547,00.html
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case. Atter the commutation, Lucas predicted an "80
percent chance" he would walk free someday.

Lucas figured prominently in the never solved
kidnapping and murder of Adam in 1981.

Breginning in 1983, one suspect in the case, Ottis
Elwood Toole told friends in Jacksonville and celimates
that he kidnapped Adam from the Sears store at the
Hollywood Mall on July 27, 1981, then killed the child. He
twice confessed to the crime to police, then recanted.

One of those people he told was Lucas, his longtime
lover. Toole admitted he killed and decapitated Adam,
then showed Lucas the remains after an hour's drive
north from the Hollywood Boulevard shopping center
where Adam was kidnapped.

It wasn't completely decomposed,"” Lucas said in a
1986 interview. "He kicked it uncovered and showed it to
me. I got sick about it. I said 'Let's get the hell out of
here.' I [eft." T

Two weeks after Adam's disappearance two
fisherman found the boy's severed head floating in a
canal near Vero Beach. The body was never found.

Ottis Toole, who was serving a life sentence on an
unrelated Florida arson and murder charge when he died
four years ago, was never charged with the murder of
Adam.

But he remained a prime suspect because blood was
found on the floor of his 1971 Cadillac and on the
machete he told Jacksonville police he used to cut off
Adam's head.

A DNA link was never established, however, and key
evidence was lost by police. Hollywood Police also
learned that Toole might have been fed specific details
about the Walsh murder by a Jacksonville detective who
hoped to profit with a book deal.

Toole was 49 when he died of cirrhosis of the liver at
Union Correctional Institution in Raiford in September
1996.

Adam's dad, John Walsh, went on to found the
television show, America's Most Wanted, which is
dedicated to tracking down fugitives.

Larry Fitzgerald, a spokesman for the state prison
system in Texas, said Henry Lee Lucas' death appeared
to be from natural causes. Lucas had a history of heart
problems and had been hospitalized in the last two
months.

Fitzgerald said Lucas' body was taken to the
Huntsville Funeral Home, where it will be determined
whether there are relatives who want to claim the
remains,

Lucas' confession spree prompted authorities to clear
their books of more than 600 unsolved killings -- but he
later recanted. Many murder cases were never reopened.

Bush in 1998 commuted the death sentence of Lucas
four days before the Death Row inmate was scheduled
for lethal injection in the 1979 slaying in Williamson
County of an unidentified woman known only as "Orange
Socks."

http://www .sun-sentinel.com/news/daily/detail/0,1136,37500000000125547,00.html
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I he victim was so hamed because the socks were the
only items of clothing she was wearing when her body
was found in 1979 in a ditch off Interstate 35 near
Georgetown, north of Austin.

In recent years, Lucas insisted he committed just one
murder, Killing his mother in Michigan in 1960 -- a crime
for which he served time in prison and a Michigan mental
hospital. Besides the life term for the Orange Socks
killing, Lucas had six other life sentences and 210 years
in prison for three other slayings.

In 1999, Lucas told reporters he had become
fascinated by Rafael Resendez-Ramirez, the fugitive
authorities had since connected with at [east eight
slayings in Texas, Kentucky and Illinois.

"If this was 1983," Lucas told the Houston Chronicle
at the time, "I'd claim these murders, too ... I made the
police look stupid. I was out to wreck Texas law
enforcement.” ]

Fitzgerald said that Lucas had been in state custody
since 1985 and spent most of his time working as a
sewing machine operator in a garment factory that
produces trousers for correctional officers' uniforms.

"He spent all of his time running the sewing
machine," he said. "He was our best."
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